PARKS &
RECREATION

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

The Parks & Recreation Commission
AUGUST 2022
Regular Meeting
will be held
MONDAY, AUGUST 22, 2022 @ 6:30 p.m.
at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL

3040 N. Prospect Rd.

(Corner of Cherry Hill & Prospect)

Current COVID-19 protocols will be in place

For additional info call: (734) 480-5502
or email: superiorparks@superior-twp.org



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

Juan Bradford Marion Morris

Guy Conti Patrick Pigott
Martha Kern—-Boprie Nahid Sanii—Yahyai
Terry Lee Lansing Riley Schofield
Bernice Lindke Gregory Vessels

Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
AUGUST 2022
Regular Meeting
will be held
MONDAY, AUGUST 22" @ 6:30 p.m.
at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL

PARKS &
RECREATION



PARKS &
RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 22, 2022 @ 6:30 P.M.
AGENDA

1) CALLTO ORDER

2) ROLL CALL

3) FLAG SALUTE

4) AGENDA APPROVAL

5) PRIOR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
A} July 25, 2022

6) CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

7) REPORTS
A} Chairperson
B} Administrator
C) Board Liaison
D} Board Meeting Atfendee
E) Park Steward
F) Safety

8) COMMUNICATIONS
A) Educational: Spongy (Gypsy) Moth
B) Fireman’s Park Reservation / Community Voices Group

9) OLD BUSINESS
A) Five-Year Plan Update
B} Community Center Advisory Committee Update

10) NEW BUSINESS
A) Crosswalks at MacArthur & Harris
B} "Moviesin the Park” Sign-up
C}) Organizational Chart
D) Event Sponsorships Discussion/Policy
E) 2023 Estimated Mowing Expenses
F) 2023 Budget

11) BILLS FOR PAYMENT
A} July 26, 2022 - August 22,2022

12) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A) July 2022 Revenue & Expenditure Report

13) PLEAS AND PETITIONS

14) ADJOURNMENT

Next Meeting: September 24, 2022 @ 6:30 pm



Superior Charter Township Park Commission /

Regular Meeting
July 25, 2022

Proposed Minutes

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai at 6:35 pm.

Roll Call
Park Commissioners present: Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Martha Kern-Boprie, Greg Vessels, Riley Schofield, Guy
Conti, Terry Lee Lansing

Park Commissioners absent: Marion Morris (excused)

Others present: Trustee Bernice Lindke; Juan Bradford, Park Administrator; Patrick Pigott, Recreation
Coordinator & Maintenance Supervisor; Amy Sarafian, Ellen Kurath, Jan Piert, Kelly Goolsby

Flag Salute
Vice-Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Guy Conti and supported by Greg Vessels to approve the agenda as drafted. The motion
carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A. June 27, 2022
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Greg Vessels to approve the minutes of
6/27/2022 as drafted. The motion carried with Guy Conti abstaining because he was not present at
the 6/27/2022 meeting.

Citizen Participation

Kelly Goolsby requested a road study on speed bumps on Stephens Drive in the Washington Square
subdivision. She also requested resolution of the drainage problems in Fireman’s Park, and security lighting
in Community Park.

Juan Bradford responded to these requests. The township board and county road commission handle road
issues, including speed bumps, not the Park Commission. The Five-Year Plan currently in development will
probably include lighting in and to Community Park, especially if a community center is located near there.
He anticipates grant opportunities early in 2023 that will help fund drainage resolution in Fireman’s Park.
Kelly also more play structures and picnic equipment such as grills and tables in Fireman’s and Community
Parks.

Jan Piert supported the requests made by Kelly Goolsby. Jan asked about grant applications. Can
applications be submitted before the Five-Year Plan is complete?

Juan Bradford responded that the Five-Year Plan has to be complete first. He estimates it will be complete
in September 2022. Grant applications are due in early 2023.

Amy Sarafian spoke with ideas for the Nature Bingo event this fall. She had examples for fairy houses
composed of natural materials that are active projects for children creating them.

Ellen Kurath gave her Park Steward report and spoke about weeds in Schroeter Park and North Prospect
Park. She has not been to Cherry Hill Nature Preserve (CHNP) yet. She would like to see a controlled burn



conducted in CHNP. John Copley concurs with this. In Schroeter Park, the southeast region has garlic
mustard growing.

Reports

A. Chairperson
Vice-Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai reported that Chair Marion Morris is home from the hospital but was not
up to attending the meeting tonight.

B. Administrator
Juan Bradford submitted a written report. He noted that the Summer Playground Camp program will
close with the Kickball Challenge and picnic on August 18 at 11:00 am, located at the Ypsilanti Township
Community Park on Clark Road.

C. Board Liaison
Trustee Bernice Lindke reported on Township Board meeting held July 18. Supervisor Schwartz and
Clerk Findley reported on progress made toward acquiring a location for the community center. County
Administrator Greg Dill participated in the last Community Center Advisory Committee meeting, and
implied the county is considering purchasing the Cheney School building. There is a possibility that a
$3 million-dollar federal grant will be awarded with the help of Congresswoman Debbie Dingell. This
grant was originally intended for the Water Street project in Ypsilanti, but that location was not
workable. The County is looking at ways to make the community center sustainable in coordination
with the YMCA. If coordinating with the YMCA, there will be a community center within the building.
Trustee Rhonda McGill presented her findings from her departmental meetings to the Board. She said
the meetings were upbeat and productive. Some of the needs expressed by those she interviewed
were:
Talent retention
Growth plan
Evaluation process
Personnel manual
Position descriptions
Additional staffing
A summary of her complete report is included in the minutes of the Board of Trustees 7/18/22 meeting.
Please note that the Parks and Recreation Department was not included in this review.

Contracts were approved with the following vendors:
Jameel Williams, attorney

Fred Lucas, attorney

TAZ networks

A resolution to award Rotondo Constructions a contract to repair sidewalks was tabled as the Board
failed to agree on how the contract would be paid.

During Pleas and Petitions, Kelly Goolsby requested that Movies in the Park be scheduled in Firemans
Park and/or Community Park.

D. Board Meeting Attendee
Riley Schofield attended the 7/18/22 township board meeting. She concurred with the summary
Trustee Lindke provided. Nahid Sanii-Yahyai was also present at the 7/18/22 township board meeting.

E. Park Steward
Ellen Kurath gave her Park Steward report during citizen participation.

F. Safety



Patrick Pigott reported there were no accidents or injuries in the past month.

8. Communications

A
B.
C.
D.

Educational: Park Pulse, Inclusive Policies and Practices
Michigan DNR Spark Grant info

Fireman’s Park Reservation: Washtenaw Promise
Oakbrook Park Reservation: Golden

[t was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Greg Vessels to receive the Communications. The
motion carried.

9. Old Business

A

Five Year Plan Update
Juan had a discussion with consultant Chris Nordstrom about playground equipment. Particularly what
is best and achievable to place in the Five-Year Plan.

Community Center Advisory Committee Update

The Community Center Advisory Committee (CCAC) met earlier this month. Much of the discussion
was covered in Trustee Lindke Board Liaison report. Juan Bradford, Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and Martha
Kern-Boprie also attended this CCAC meeting. Martha noted that a few people in the audience were
concerned about the central role the YMCA appeared to assume. At least one of the CCAC members
expressed concern about locating the Community Center in the Cheney School building. This person
would prefer to see it located adjacent to the new library, which would be central to all residential
neighborhoods.

10. New Business

A

Playground Engineered Wood Fiber bids

Bids were solicited from four vendors of engineered wood fiber, for installation in township parks. Bids
were submitted by two of these vendors.

Superior Groundcover $7,800.00

Midstates Recreation $7,900.00

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to award the bid to Superior
Groundcover for an amount not to exceed $7,800.00. A roll call vote was taken.

Guy Conti Yes

Martha Kern-Boprie Yes

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai  Yes

Greg Vessels Yes
Riley Schofield Yes
Terry Lee Lansing Yes
Marion Morris Absent

Movies in the Park sign-up

The next Movies in the Park will be Saturday, August 13 in Oakbrook Park. A kickball game will start at
8:00 pm and the movie will start at 9:00 pm.

The following Park Commissioners volunteered to help at this event:

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai

Guy Conti

11. Bills for Payment
It was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to approve payment of the bills totaling
$47,962.86 through 7/25/22. The motion carried.

12. Financial Statements



13.

14.

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Greg Vessels to receive the June financial
statements. The motion carried.

Pleas and Petitions
Jan Piert requested a fence along Fireman’s Park to screen playground equipment from MacArthur Blvd
traffic.

Guy Conti offered suggestions on improving the Public Comment portion of the agenda to ensure equal
access of the public to the Park Commission. Juan Bradford asked some clarifying questions. Nahid Sanii-
Yahyai and Martha Kern-Boprie offered comments. Guy and Juan will discuss this in more detail over the
next few months.

Kelly Goolsby renewed her concerns about poor drainage in Fireman’s Park. She is also concerned that crab
apple trees in this park attract bees. She wants these trees removed.

Adjournment
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Greg Vessels to adjourn at 7:22 pm. The motion
carried.

Submitted by,
Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary



/\ K)"’

PARKS &
RECREATION

ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
AUGUST 22, 2022

¢ Next Board of Trustees Meeting: Monday, September 19, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.
Attendee: Commissioner Lansing

e Unfortunately, the "Movies in the Park” event that was scheduled for Saturday August 13t
was canceled due to the rainy weather that was forecast. We were able to receive a refund
from the company that provides the screen and projection service. We had originally
planned to show “Despicable Me" but will now be showing it at our September 10th event.

o The Washtenaw County Sheriff held it's Shop with a Cop/Backpack Giveaway on Thursday
August 4th at Fireman's Park. The park maintenance staff, Patrick, and myself, were on hand
to assist with the event. They gave away over 250 backpacks loaded with school supplies
and also had free food, music, Kona Ice, face painting, and a petting farm. It was a very
nice event and had a great furnout.

e The Summer Playground Camp program wrapped up on Thursday, August 18th with the
Kickball Challenge, and a picnic at Ypsi Township's Community Park. This is a great program
put on by Washtenaw County Parks & Recreation and we are happy fo provide them with
support for the Superior Twp. site.

e Preparation of the 2023 budget has begun. You will see this on your agenda as a topic of
discussion under New Business.

e Engineered Wood Fiber (EWF) was installed around all the playground equipment in the parks
last week by Superior Groundcover. They did an excellent job.

Respectfully Submitted,
H
Juan Bradferd



32
SPONGY MOTH (FORMERLY NEW | Department of

Environmental
KNOWN AS GYPSY MOTH) I | Conservation

(Lymantria Dispar dispar)

| What are spongy moths?

Spongy moths are defoliating insects native to France that were first
introduced to the United States in 1869. They are now widespread in the
Northeast and considered "naturalized,” meaning they will always be a part
of our ecosystem. Spongy moth populations rise and fall in cycles, varying
over the years from very few (most years) to large numbers, which cause
very noticeable leaf damage and tree defoliation. In New York, we tend to
see regional outbreaks, or large spikes in population numbers, every 10-15
years. Outbreaks usually end when disease and predator populations
increase to a level at which they can naturally control the LDD population.

New Common Name

The Entomological Society of America removed the former common name
from its Common Names of Insects and Related Organisms list in July 2021
due to it being a derogatory term for the Romani people.

Identification

Spongy moth caterpillars (larval stage) can be seen starting in early to mid-

May, grow to about 2.5 inches in length, and are black and hairy, with five pairs of raised blue spots followed by six pairs
of raised red spots along their backs. Adult moths can usually be seen

starting in July. Females are white with brown markings, have a 2-inch

wingspan, and cannot fly. Males are brownish, have a 1.5-inch wingspan, Caterpillars start off completely
and have feathery antennae. black, with the blue and red spots

. X ; : showing up after their second molt.
Egg masses are light brown and covered with a dense mat of fine hairs. Photo by Karla Salp, Washington State

They are often laid on tree trunks and branches, but can also be found on Department of Agriculture, Bugwood.org
sheltered surfaces, from firewood to lawn furniture.

| What Do They Do?

Spongy moth caterpillars feed on more than 300 species of trees and shrubs,
eating the young, tender leaves in the spring. In New York, they are known to
feed on oak, maple, apple, crabapple, hickory, basswood, aspen, willow, and
birch, although oak is their preferred species. When populations of spongy
moths are high, or when oak and other preferred trees are limited, they will
eat conifer species, including pine, spruce, and hemlock. During outbreaks,
they can damage thousands of acres of trees.

| Can Trees Recover?

While the caterpillars pupate and turn into moths, a healthy tree that has
been fed on will grow new leaves and have a full canopy again within a few
weeks. However, defoliation (loss of leaves) can reduce the health and vigor
of a tree, causing it to become more susceptible to other stressors such as
extreme drought, flooding, or attacks by disease or other insects. Tree death
can occur when one or more of these stressors is present at the same time as spongy moth caterpillars. Long-term
damage depends on the type of tree, as well as the amount of defoliation.

d = Vg L

Adult female moths lay egg masses
on trees and other hard surfaces.

For more information, or to sign up for email updates from NYSDEC, visit our website: www.dec.ny.gov



o Conifers: If a needle-bearing tree loses more than 50% of its needles, it probably won't recover. Check it for new
needle growth in the months after the caterpillars are gone.

« Hardwoods: If there are no other stressors, deciduous/hardwood trees can usually withstand 2—3 successive
years of defoliation, though new leaves will probably be smaller than usual. If a tree loses ALL its leaves and does
not grow any new ones in late summer, it could still be alive. Check it in the spring, and if it still does not leaf out, it
has died.

Il Control Options for Landowners

Note: Although these options may help protect individual trees or small areas,
they will not eliminate a local spongy moth population. In most cases, spongy
moth outbreaks end naturally as disease becomes more prevalent and
predator populations increase in response to the larger amount of available
host/prey.

Squishing and Scraping

You can help decrease future spongy moth populations by squishing the
caterpillars and moths and destroying egg masses when you see them. To
make sure an egg mass is destroyed, scrape the mass into a bucket of
warm, soapy water and then leave it overnight before discarding it in the
trash.

i A e

Egg masses can contain 600-700 eggs,

Using Traps / so destroying them when you
see them can have a big impact.
In late April, before spongy moth eggs hatch, you can place sticky/barrier Photo by Karla Salp, Washington State

bands around a tree's trunk to prevent the caterpillars from crawling up the Pepartment of Agriclliitrer Bligwood org

tree and into the canopy. You can buy these bands or make them at home

using common household materials. Check sticky/barrier bands often, in case unintended wildlife, such as birds and small
mammals have been caught; to remove debris that would act as a bridge for caterpillars over the band; and to replace as
needed, such as after rain events. The hairs on the caterpillars can cause skin irritation, so wearing gloves is
recommended when handling used traps.

In mid-June, when caterpillars are larger, replace sticky/barrier bands with a burlap trap. These traps do not prevent the
caterpillars from going into the canopy but provide excellent shelter when they rest during the day, making it easier to
collect and destroy the caterpillars, pupae, adults, and eggs found in the burlap. This should be done at least several
times a week so that the trap doesn't just become a shelter for them. Detailed instructions for making your own
sticky/barrier bands and burlap traps are available on DEC’s website: https://www.dec.ny.gov/animals/83118.html.

Insecticide Options

Treating an individual property with an insecticide is unlikely to impact a larger, regional outbreak, but may impact other
invertebrates. Carefully consider these potential impacts prior to application.

Microbial insecticides are biopesticides made from naturally occurring bacteria, viruses, fungi, or protozoans that can be
targeted to a specific pest. The most common of these is Bacillus thuringiensis (Bt), which occurs naturally in soil and on
plants. The Bt subspecies kurstaki (Btk) is the most appropriate to use for spongy moth control and works best on young
caterpillars since they become more resistant to treatment as they mature. When a caterpillar eats Btk, it becomes
paralyzed, stops feeding, and dies of starvation. Btk is harmless to people, animals, and plants, but does affect other
young moth and butterfly larvae. Proper timing of application will help limit exposure to non-spongy moth larvae.

Horticultural oil insecticides (aka dormant oils) are solutions refined from petroleum or plants, and when applied, can
smother insects or disrupt the protective coating around their eggs. Horticultural oils will impact any insects that they are
sprayed on, not just spongy moths, but they are relatively safe for humans and other wildlife. The oils should be applied to
egg masses in late March—early April before caterpillars emerge, and again in October—early November after adults have
ceased activity.

Chemical insecticides are contact poisons. These chemicals can have a serious impact on a variety of beneficial, native
insects (such as bees), as well as nesting birds and other wildlife, so use should be limited. Spraying is not effective
against spongy moth pupae or egg masses, and it is less effective once caterpillars reach one inch in length.



ATl SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
= j%, 2 PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT
: 2 575 E. Clark Rd. Superior Twp. MI 48198

PARK RENTAL FORM

Renter’s Name: __u Phone:
Address: ___—

City, State: 'Yp 52 ( and( ML S Zip Code: L\%\Cl%
aL;JLLS\,\‘\-((\ UUr &g

E-mail
Park Requested: irecan s Qericc = Date(s): DI (2>
Times: From: \’)“'.' ge To: L‘ :Q&fv\"
s MacArtnor Family  Fon Quy

v 50 ' d

Number of Participants:

Will admission be charged: __ Yes M/No If Yes, what amount:

. . -4 i W
Will food and/or beverages be served: \’_'/Yes ___No IfYes, how often: Sancks {7’ Oy 102 ‘H\m u;v.(""j

Please list any special equipment to be used (lighting, sound system, etc.):

D.B\ ,jb\ué'\“mj"\’\ Sfea\le s
U

COA/‘!"-”’"";‘LV Vo tleeg i Phone: q

In partial consideration for the use of Superior Township premises by any person and/or organization, and as a condition thereof,
such person or organization or itself and its members, by acceptance of such use, forever releases and holds the Township of
Superior harmless from any and all claims for personal injury or property damage. All users MUST adhere to Township noise
ordinances and MUST leave the park in the same condition as originally found, including all pickup and disposal of trash. No
bathroom facilities will be provided by the Parks & Recreation Department and is the responsibility of the party renting the park.

Cleanup will be completed by:

| also understand that it is my responsibility to inform the members of the group about these restrictions and will so inform them. |
further understand that Superior Township has the right to terminate this contract at any time they deem it necessary in the best
interests of the Township.

Cleaning & Security Deposit will be returned ONLY in the event all conditions of this form are met. Additional charges WILL be
charged if any damage is found to have happened during the usage of the park.‘\

/

J .
Charges: Deposit: ’F’ | & 1{,\3/ &Z W
Rental Fee: /Y/QJ &‘(/
Additional Fees: Description:
TOTAL FEE: \

Renter’s Signature:

/ £ /i Vs
I i 7 Date: 5 /IQ ‘/’Z "?’“
Z p / =
Superior Township’s Approval: ﬁf‘- H / Date: X /G / ZZ-

REN AL FORMS/Fark Renta! APP!ication — Fage 1







SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
PARKS & RECREATION
MOVIES IN THE PARK

Saturday, Septet;éll:TOt“ @ Oakbrook Park
8460 Berkshire Dr. east of Prospect Rd

Enjoy a Family friendly game of kickball beginning at 7:30pm
followed by a showing of DESPICABLE ME at 8:30pm
Q~\OR IOII/

on a giant 20’ screen.
/& gﬁ ’Cg; Bring your picnic blankets, chairs
2 5| coolers, and snacks!
W

: /\;" ‘Cred \W© \\f\f’.

(NO ALCOHOL)
(734) 480-5502 for additional info




(4.4
3duBUILUIBIA] dY4Bd
awi]-}Jed [eUOSEaS

X
2dueudjulelA dled
awij-Jed jusauew.ad

—

Josiagadng uoieatdny
uado

Josiagadng adueuaiuleln
103id youied

10323410
pJiojpeug uenf

juswiiedaq uopealoay g syied Heyo uopeziuebio

Jouradng jo diysumo] Japey)d




Estimated 2023 Mowing & Snow Removal Expenses

Parks Properties Mowed:
Fireman’s Park
Community Park

Norfolk Park

Oakbrook Park

Harvest Moon Park
Schroeter Park

Cherry Hill Nature Preserve
North Prospect Park
Schock Park

Old Township Hall

Township Properties Mowed:

Corner of Prospect/Geddes: NW and NE corners

Corner of MacArthur/Harris: Old party store area

Corner of Prospect/Cherry Hill: NW corner

Non-motorized path on Harris: MacArthur to Geddes
Non-motorized path on Geddes: Prospect to Harris to Andover
Dixboro Green

Roundabout at Geddes & Superior Roads

New Township Hall

Total Hours
Average Pay Rate (does not include fringes)

31.5 hours weekly X $22.31 average rate =$702.77 weekly
$702.77 weekly X 27 weeks per season = $18,974.79 season

Township Property Snow Removal:
Township Hall

Library

Bridges on Harris (1), Geddes (2)

Total Hours
Average Pay Rate (does not include fringes)

Time:

2.5 hours
3.5 hours
0.5 hours
3.5 hours
2.5 hours
3.5 hours
3.5 hours
12 hours

31.5 hours weekly
$22.31

Time:

2.0 hours
0.5 hours
3.5 hours

6.0 hours
$22.31

6.0 hours X $22.23 average rate =$133.86 per average snowfall (< 4”)

NOTE: THESE FIGURES DO NOT INCLUDE FRINGE BENEFITS, FUEL, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE, EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT COST, TRUCKS & TRAILERS EXPENSES.



\r

INIWLAVAAA ANO NVHI F¥YOW OL dAINGIYLSId MOEHD SHLVOIANI-. #.

0L L66‘6T NOILVHYDEY 3 SMYVd 80G Punjy IOoJ TeIOL
78°LF8’9 000 000°68¢ A¥d 2Z/871/8 YEASNVIL HSYD aNAd TTO¥AYd dMI ¥0I¥ddNS 227818 00LSY TNID 2202/91/80
19°0L SGL 000°0€6 THIHM OYISYD O¥0L ONI S¥0INEgI¥ISId NYIYVdS LTTITY98TT 8695F  INID 220z/91/80
00°S6F ‘T TSL 000°108 NYTId NOILVEJOEd £€20¢ SHIVIDOSSY NVWI¥OM ITSITYYD Z€6S9TC LL9SY  TINID 2202/91/80
00°02T 7SL 000°108 ZZ 90Y - MOOdEMYO 9§ NHOLYIJOd SADTAMAS AYMMIYA TGEIVTI-Y 999G6F  INHD 2202/60/80
Le 6¢ SSL 000°0¢6 22 XINC NIV SM¥Vd - DI¥IDEATH ADYEANT AId d-zz X1are T99G6%  INID 220¢/60/80
87 €6 GSL 000°0€6 AvHEH dTHM dIEMTI 0D ONIJVOSANYT SNOSVHS TIV €92861 9G9G6F  'INED 2202/60/80
LL PT SSL 000°0%L SEITddNS JOHS TIYMAYVH HOV IINVIISAA 0%097T €G9Gy  "INED 2202/20/80
€6°6¥ 1SL 000°06G8 ZZ AIAL Q¥0JAAV¥d £ - HENOHd TTHED EWINYAEd AIITILA dMI ¥OIMEANS T-220TLO-T 6¥9GF  INID 2202/20/80
I8°GET’8 000 000°68¢ TTIOYAYd 2Z/%/8 YIASNYHLIL HSYD aNAd TTO¥AYd dMI ¥0I¥EdNS 228 8¥9Sy  INID 2202/20/80
66°%T 000 100°50¢ ZZ RINL - WOOZAY¥YD LICHEYD JIHSNMOL ¥0I¥ddNS 1£0-2202 Ly9Sy  INID 2z0z/20/80
00°L¥ ISL 000°0FbL SHITddAS IDIAI0 LIQEYD SSANISNG SATAVIS L9967EEHIT 9¥9GF  INED 2202/20/80
00°0S 7SL 000°06G8 Zz0g ATNL- ANIJILS EINOHA TTHD LI09Id MOIY¥Ivd Zz AIOC 0v9SF  INID 2202/20/80
00°00¢ TSL 000°108 NVTd NOILVAEIOHY €Z0¢ SHLYIDOSSY NYWLYOM ITSITHVD 1685912 0€9SF  'INHED 2202/20/80
0E"VIb GSL 000°ZhL zz0Z XINC- TENA YNV XM 0TLO¥LZS8 L29SF  'INID 2202/20/80
00°GTET 000 000°68¢ Zc0z XINL -  dSDH/ NOISNAJ aNnd TTO¥AVd dMI ¥0TdddNS d- zz X100 GT9GY  'INED zeoe/9e/Lo
0L"6% N4 ¥Yod TYIOL ZT9GH TINED MOHHD
98761 SGL 000°0bLTddNS/NITID HHL NO SAIAOW ¥OJI HALYM pPHO9M0008Z6d
78°6¢ 7SL 000 0bLTddNS/NITYD FHL NO SHIAOW ¥OI PALYM MNVE ANOYHONZS/€E0TD S.KWYS FHO9M000826d #2T96F  INID zz0z/92/L0
NOILVHEOHT 3 SMIVd 80G :pung
aunowy adaqg plsiatefetel s uoTadtIaosag o0Aeg 90TOoAUT # ooud yueq 23ed 2o9yDd

dm] xotaadng :4d
220¢/22/80 — 220¢/92/L0 WOdd HLVAd MDOHHD XONYN :Iosn
/1 sbeg MOI¥HEdNS A0 dIHSNMOL ¥dALYYHD ¥04d L¥0ddd INIWIASYNISIA MOHEHD WNd GZ:T0 2202/91/80



0L°60S’6 rG o€ 06 "6€G LT 02 L9L 0T 0TL L 00°06Z‘Ge 00705262 NOILVINOEY - pGL 3daq Te3zor
)
00°v0C 61" LE 00°20€’T 00°0 00" TLE 007€LD"2 00 * €40 HOYNDIS 000°SL6-%SL-80G
0070 0070 00°00§ 0070 00°0 00°006G 00°00S HONYNALNIVA 3 dIVdHA 000°0€6-7SL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOILYLYOdSNYYL 000°098-75L-806G
00°06G¢€ £€°865 00062 00°06S 00°0G€ 007009 00°009 SNOILYOINNWNODATAL 000°068-%5L-806G
00°0 00°0 0070002 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 00°000°‘2 T SINNAL-SADIAYAS TYNOISSTIOUd 060" T08-%5L-806G
16°0€6°¢€ 89°bh r6°81€’¢E 00°0 90°189°¢ 00°000°9 00°000°9 MEHLO - SHDJIAMAS TYNOISSHIOMd 000°T08-%SL-806G
CL T T 90°'9¢ 26°L8G°T 78°6¢C 80°C16 00°00G6°¢ 00°00S°‘¢€ SHITAANS SNILYIHAIO 000°0VL-VSL-80G
00°0 0070 007002 0070 00°0 00°00¢ 007002 SIIAENAY HTAYXVL 000" LTL-%SL-80G
LY €1€’¢E S1'6¢C v0°"1827L 9€°L89 96°G66°C 00°LLZ’0T 00°LLZ 0T SHIMVIVS 000°20L-%SL-806G
NOTILVIMDHY - $GL 3daq
66 LIS VP L2°6S Ly L62'0F €L°899'8 €G°2¥9 ‘89S 00°0%6 ‘86 00°0%6 ‘86 NOILVMISINIWAY "D0dd »® MJv¥d - 16L 3ded Te3ol
00°0 00°0 007002 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ 007002 ASNAIKA SAOINVITADSINW 000°666-T15L-806G
00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000"T 000‘G$ ¥IANA INIWIINOI 000" 186-1G6.-806G
89°1 89°0 56162 00°0 §0°¢C 00°00€ 00°00€ SAOMYHD 3 SHHI NNV 000°€96-TSL-806§
00°09% 26°9L 00°0GT 00°0 00°00§S 00059 00°099 SANd 3 SAIHSAAIWINW 000°856-TSL-80G
0070009 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00079 00°00079 0070009 INZY dDIAA0 000°G¥6-TSL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°00§ 00°0 00°0 007006 00°00S FONYNALNIVA 3 dIVdHd 000 0€6-TSL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ 00°000°€ ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNI¥d 000°006-15L-80G
96992 80°92 Z0°L88 00°0 86°C1¢ 00°00Z°‘1 00°002'T NOILYILYOdSNVYL 000°098-TGL-806G
LT°602°S 8L°0S L8°126"% GZ 67L ET°8L0O%S 00°000°0T 00700001 SANOY 3 HONVMASNI 000" TS8-TSL-806G
00° 0S¢ GG 9F 68°00¥% €6°67 IT 6V€E 00°0GL 00°0SL SNOTLVOINNWNODHITHL 000°0G68-TGL-806G
96°LES T0°0S 29 L6V '8 vE"Ge8’e 8€°20G6‘8 00°000°LT 00°000°LT YAHLO - SHDIAYAS TYNOISSHAOHd 000°T08-TGL-80S
00°000°T G766 00°0¢ 00°0 00°0G0‘T 00°00T‘T 00°00T‘T LIANY - SHADIAYAS TYNOISSHAOHUd 0T0°008-1G5L-80S
99°9.L2 €1°2C L9"8LL 00" LY £6° 2T 00°000T 00°000°T SAITAdNS ONILYIHJO 000" 0FL-TSL-806G
00°0 0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T HOYLSOd 000°8ZL-TSL-806G
00°0 00°00T (00°0%) 00°0 00° 0% 0070 00°0 SIIAENIL TTIYXVL 000" LTL-TSL-806G
0070 0070 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T 00°000°T ONINIVIL 000 0TL-TSL-80G
0§°v0oL’E 8T €S 90°0T6°2 LS €91 ¥6°50€‘€E 00°912‘9 0079129 AAYIVS ¥ATTIOELINOD Z200°Z0L-TSL-80S
06-0€€’ee G629 r9°0€6 ‘%1 r9°€8G°¢ 9€°9€6 ‘v 00" L98°6¢ 00°L98‘6€ SHATYUVTIVS 000°Z0L-TSL-806G
98°080‘% €1°26 SL GLL 00°0%¥2’T Sz vve’s 00°LS0’6 00°LS0‘6 SANIIILS NOISSIWWOD 000°T0L-TSL-80S
NOILVMLSINIWAY "Odd 3 M¥vd - TGL 3dad
saanjTpuadxyg
GE'$90°€TT 0L"LS L0°628'6€T GZ'yS1’9C €6°T12L 06T 00°1GG‘0€€ 00°' 168G ‘0€¢€ SHANIATY TVIOL
SE'FI0‘€TIC 0L"LS L0"628'6€T GZ FST'9¢ €6°T2L 06T 00°166°0€€ 00" TSS‘0¢€€ ANNIATS - 000 3ded Te3on
0070 00°00T (00°009°1T) 00°0 0070091 00°0 00°0 AWOONI SNOANVITIAISIKW 000°869-000-806G
€2°8GG T 00°6zz  (00°0GL) 00°002 00°0S€‘T 007009 007009 SNOTLYNOQ 000°969-000-806G
00°0 00°0 0070002 0070 00°0 0070002 00°000°¢ SHHAA NOSSHT SINNHAL 000°569-000-806G
00°0 00°00T v9°0L0’Z 0070 (79°0L0°2) 00°0 00°0 SAHA TTIT9 AYNSYHAL 000°089-000-806G
00°0 S1°Gh €T L 00°0 LI*GEe 00° 006G 00°00S AODNI SINIWISUYNGWITY HTINVEASNI 000°€L9-000-806G
00°0 00°00T (66°GTG) 00°0 66°GTIG 00°0 00°0 SANAATATA/LSTIAINT 000°799-000-806G
69°LC Lg"T Ve L86 00°0 99°C1T 00°000°T 00°000°T AWOONI SHAMASHY NO LSHTUAINI 000°€99-000-806G
80°06% TLT 09°16G°FT 00°0 0% 80¥% 00°000°GT 00°000“GT SLS0D ¥MOgVT ¥0d LNAWASHNENIHY 000°¥09-000-80G
00°009 ‘b€ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SLNYYD 000°065-000-806G
0070 00°00T  (00°000°L) 0070 00°000°L 0070 00°0 NIZO WOdd ¢ T,dd¥ 0Z-120C# Sy G20 885-000-806G
GE'88E/9LT €€°86S GZ TILL'6TT G2 ¥S6°Se GL°6L9°18T 00" TGV ‘T1€ 00 ISV ‘TIE NOILNEGIYINOD ANAJI TYIIANID 000°885-000-806G
ANNIATE - 000 3dad
sanusAay

NOILVHIOEYd 3 SMYVd - 805 pung

T20Z/1€/L0 aisn HONY'TVd ZZ/TE/LO Ze0z/1€/L0 L39d0d JIANIWNY  LADdNd NOILdT¥OSHd HHENAN T
HONVTIVd dLX Lo9dd % ATIVTIVAY HINORW JONYIVE dLA ¢coe TUNIDIYO
d04d ALIAILOY AN

dm], xotasadng :49d
ADNVYN :I2s(]
2/ 1 :obeg dIHSNMOL ¥OIdddNS Y04 Id90ddd HINLIANEdXHE ANV HANHAHA Wd LZ:T0 2202/91/80

220Z/1T€/L0 SNIANT dOI¥dd



0L°08F 6T 00°00T (€6°9€6'91) (6€°9€T’ET) €6°9€6 91 00°0 00°0 SHYNLIANIIXKE 3 SEIANIATY JO L3N
G9°€8G'¢€6T LS 2S 00°99L'9GT r9°062°6¢ 00°G8L ELT 00°1GS‘0€¢E 00" 1SS ‘0¢€¢€ SHMALIANIAXE TYIOL
SE'FI0‘ETT 0L"LS L0"628'6€T GZ'VST'9¢ €6°T1ZL 06T 00" TG8G‘0€¢€ 00" 1SS ‘0€¢€ SANNAATY TVLOL
INOILVAYOHY % SM¥Vd - 80§ Pung
G9°€8G'€6T LG°2S 00°99L‘9GT 79°06Z°6¢€ 00°G8L‘ELT 00°16G6°0€¢€ 00°TGG‘0¢€¢€ SHMALIANAIXE TVIOL
0T 8EG‘9T 98°09 68°bvL’6 09°LLZ'T TI"GGT’GT 007006 ‘%2 007006 ‘%2 SASNAIXT QALYOOTIYNA - 996 3ded Te3IOL
9% L¥9‘8 16765 89°686'% 00°0 zerizes L 00°2z€’C1 00°zze‘zt NOISNdEd 000°858-996-806G
¥9°0687°L 61729 T2 SSL'Y 09 LLET 6L°228°L 00°8LG 2T 00°8LG'2T ¥Oo1d 000°GTL-996-806G
SESNHAdXHE AILVOOTTIYNA - 996 3ded
007009 ‘p€ 00°0z2¢ (00°000°TT) 00°000‘9T 00°000‘9T 00°000°‘G 00°000°S LNANIAOYANWI / ININdOTIATA M¥V¥d - 9GL 3IdeQ Te3ol
00°009 ‘¥¢ 00°02¢ (00°000°TT) 00°000‘9T 00°000°9T 00°000°S 00°000‘S SI1OALOMd 000°166-9GL-80G
INANIAOMAWI / INANAOTHAAA M¥Vd - 9GL 3dad
98 LTV ‘88 €CEY L €8T700T TT LLES'ET 9 LLZ 9L 00" T9V‘9LT 00" 197 ‘9LT HONVNALNIVW MI¥d - GGL 3deq Telofl
00°0 0Z° €1 00°20€’T 00°0 00°86T 00°00G‘T 00°006T 000‘Gs ¥IAANA INIWNIINOI 000°186-S5L-806G
00°0 0070 00°000‘S¢E 00°0 00°0 00°000“G€ 00°000°“S€E 000‘G6$ YAAO INIWIINOH 000°086-G5L-806G
00°0 0070 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00§ 00°00S HOVYNDTS 000°GL6-G5L-80G
007009V 0889 00°096°T 00°0 00°0%F ‘€ 00°000°S 00°000°SG SNINE AATIOILNOD T00°0£6-GGL-80G
2G°L00’8 I1°%2 9% 98% ‘6 00°0 PG E€TI0‘E 00°005°2T 00700621 AONYNAINIVA 3 YIVdTA 000°0€6-G5L-806G
60°12¢C LS"61 G9°€89 Lz 62 GE€'99T 00068 007068 SAILITILIN 000°026-S5L-806S
00°0 00°0 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOILVILYOdSNYIL 000°098-GS5L-80S
00°0 00°0 00°009 0070 00°0 00°009 00°009 SNOILVOINAWWNODHATAL 000°068-G5L-80G
IS LER'T 06" v GG LLE'T SET09T G CET T 00°006°2 0070062 MAHLO - SHDIA¥HAS TYNOISSHAOWd 000°T08-G5L-80G
8G°99¢€’¢ 0€°L8 2L TLS 08°€98 82°826°€ 007006V 007006V SINYOT¥ENT-TdNd 000°2VL-SSL-806G
00°69% 00°0 007006 00°0 00°0 00°006 00°006 SWHOAINA 000°TPL-GSL-806G
0070 00°0 00°000’8 00°0 00°0 0070008 0070008 TIOS-MIVd-TIATIO-ANYS 00" 0FL-GSL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°00§ 00°0 00°0 00006 00°008G (AATLOTTAS-NON) HAIDIGMHH £€00°0PL-GGL-806G
6070091 ve-ze S0 Lgl'E €9°L6Y G6°CTLL'T 00°00G°S 00°00G°S SHITAANS ONILYIHIO 000°0VL-SS5L-80SG
vE 80T TI 60°L0T (€ET°912) 00°0 €T°€92°¢€ 00°LVO‘E 00°LVO‘E SLIAANAE HATIYXYL 000" LTL-SGL-80SG
00°0 00°0 00°00L 00°0 00°0 00°00L 00°00L ONINIVIL 000°0TL-SSL-806S
€L7L0G’8S G9°29 vr T6€’GS¢E 90°920'TT 9G6°2LE’6S 00" %9L"V6 00°79L'¥6 SHIYYIVS 000°Z0L-SSL-806G
AONYNALNIVA M¥V¥d - §GL 3daq
seanjTpuadxy
NOILVAIOHT 3 SM¥Vd - 80§ Pung
1202/1€/L0 agasn HONY'IVE 2z/1€/L0 220e/1e/L0 LA9dNd AHANINY  LA9and NOILAdI¥OSHA MAFAON 1O
FONVIVE dLX 190d % ATAYTIVAY HINOW FONVIVE dLA z20t TYNIDINMO
¥Od ALIAILOY zeoe
2202/1€/L0 ONIONT qOI¥dd dmg, zotxadng :gq
AONVYN :I9sn
Z/2z :abeg dIHSNMOL ¥0I¥ddNS ¥0d I¥0ddY FINLIANEIXHE ANV FNNIATL Wd LZ:T0 Z20¢/91/80



